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Olivia Sidey

From: Kerry Shakespeare <ShakespeareK@rpsgroup.com>
Sent: 06 September 2019 10:44
To: Olivia Sidey
Cc: Stefano Longhi
Subject: Re: T2 KXC_Bird and Bat Boxes
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.png; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png; image006.png

Hi Olivia,

Many thanks for your email and the bird and bat information for Plot T2.

I can confirm this all looks acceptable.

Best wishes
Kerry

> On 6 Sep 2019, at 10:42, Olivia Sidey <Olivia.Sidey@bennettsassociates.com> wrote:
>
> CAUTION: This email originated from outside of RPS.
> Reference: 1503 Site T2 KXC / 2.5 Specialist Consultancies / Ecology
> Thanks Kerry
>
> As discussed, please find attached the drawings that we will be
> submitting to planning to discharge the reserved matters condition regarding the
bird and bat boxes, stating that the boxes will be painted externally only, using
Breathable façade paint. (Please see attached drawing 1503-SP-405) If you are happy
that the requirements are met, please could you confirm via email. We will need to
attach your response to our planning submission.
>
> Thank you
>
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